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9 July 2019 
 

Dear David,  
 
I am writing in response to your Written Assembly Question tabled on 19 July 2019 
regarding the timescale for the rollout of 20mph speed limits.  
 
The Task Force Group’s first meeting is taking place today. Their work will identify matters 
such as costs, how the 20mph speed limits can be implemented as well as the infrastructure 
and behavioural changes required for it to be successful. These recommendations will be 
presented to the Minister for Economy and Transport and I before Summer Recess in 2020.   
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
Lee Waters AC/AM 
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